Appendax C

Chris Hills

From: Simon Fowle (ClIr)

Sent: 23 June 2019 20:43 _

To: Chris Hills; Cameron Beart (ClIr); Peter Marchington (Cllr)

Subject: RE: Application for a variation of a Premises Licence granted under the Licensing Act

2003 - Queenborough Service Station, 265/269 Queenborough Road, Sheerness

Dear Chris

Forgive me if this is not in the correct format, | have talked to a selection of local residents at the local community
centre in Queenborough, and the view to date is they are worried about 24hr access to alcohol. They believe there
to be an increase in anti-social behaviour, especially revolving around cars {boy racers) in the area around Neat’s
Court and Queenborough, and if they have an unrestricted access to alcohol potentially they believe will exacerbate
the situation.

Simon Fowle

From: Chris Hills
Sent: 19 June 2019 16:38

To: Cameron Beart (ClIr) ; Simon Fowle (Cllr) ; Peter Marchington (ClIr)

Subject: Application for a variation of a Premises Licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 - Queenbaorough
Service Station, 265/269 Queenborough Road, Sheerness

Good afternoon dear Councillors

The licensing team have received an application for the variation of a Premises Licence granted under the Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of the above premises,

The application is for:

1. Extension of hours for sale of alcohol to 24 hours daily
To make alterations to the premises
3. Toinclude a condition “If there is only one member of staff on duty between 00:00 and 05:00, the entrance
door to the shop will be closed to customers and any sales between these hours will be made through the night
pay window”

The consultation will end on 17* July-and | would be most grateful to receive any comments or representations that
you may wish to make before that date.

Very best regards

Chris

Yours sincerely

Christina Hills

Licensing Officer ' i
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